A N R P T N S TR TR e A T WO T, T

STATE OF OREGON INTEROFFICE MEMO

TO: John Williams, Superintendent paTE: February 28, 1983
Oregon State Police

FROM: Bob 01iver M

SUBJECT:  Rajneesh Festival

On Thursday, February 24, Sheila Silverman and Jay Anonda visited my
office. They wanted to discuss a wide variety of topics affecting
the Bhagwan and his deciples.

In the course of the conversation, they mentioned plans for the second
world festival, to be held at Rajneeshpuram late in June and early in
July. Wasco County Court, it seems, already has approved the mass
gathering permit for this occasion. Sheila and Jay indicated they
expect about 15,000 people this time. They asked whom they should
contact, within the Department of State Police, to begin work on
public safety coordination matters.

81.125.1387
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Department of State Police

PUBLIC SERVICE BUILDING, SALEM, OREGON 97310

MEMORANDUM

ey

TO: Bob Oliver f‘
FROM: John C. Williams /:l (124

SUBJECT: Rajneesh Festival

Sheila Silverman and Jay Anonda should contact
Major Kenneth Lamkin, State Highway Building,
P. 0. Box 5187, Bend, Oregon, phone 388-6303
regarding public safety coordination matters.

March 2, 1983

bl

cc: Major Lamkin



